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Ecton! RI :uuh:fc .

To: Patsy Fulton
Subject: RE: Request to Speak with Scott Potter
From: Patsy Fulton 19-00071

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2019 5:53 PM

To: Ectory R. Lawless

Cc: Patsy Fulton

Subject: Fw: Request to Speak with Scott Potter

From: Patsy Fulton

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 1:54 PM

To: Potter, Scott (WS) <scott.potter@nashville.gov>
Subject: RE: Request to Speak with Scott Potter

Thank you!

From: Potter, Scott (WS) [mailto:scott.potter@nashville.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 1:43 PM

To: Patsy Fulton

Cc: Cross, Thomas (Legal)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Request to Speak with Scott Potter

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown
senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Ms. Fulton,

This is Scott Potter, Director of Metro Water Services.

| can confirm that | received the letter from Sunterra and signed in agreement.
Sincerely,

Scott Potter, PE
Director

From: Trimble, Violet (WS)

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 2:24 PM
To: Frye, Shannon (WS)

Subject: Request to Speak with Scott Potter

patsy.fulton@tn.gov
615-770-6887

Patsy Fulton with TN Public Utility Commission wants to speak with Scott Potter with regards to the following:
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